

# **Cade Conetta**

Hove

01273 710941

07974 951221

[cade01@gmail.com](mailto:cade01@gmail.com)

---

## **Profile**

A skilled and focused individual with a high level of technical ability and creative talent. Competent and practical with excellent communication skills Cade is hard working and highly motivated and performs well under pressure. With an easy going nature and a positive 'can do' attitude, he is both popular and punctual, altogether a reliable asset to the team.

- DOB: 23/09/74
- LGV Driving licence (Class 2)
- First Aid Trained

## **Key Skills**

Qualified Electrician. Lighting Technician. Electrical Rigger. LGV Driver  
Working safely at height. Resourcefulness. Stills Photographer

## **Career Overview**

After graduating from Brighton University in Photography in June 2002, Cade has worked on many Film, TV and Photography productions in the UK and abroad. With technical and creative skills in lighting and camera work he has excelled in his field. Qualifying in 2012 as a 17<sup>th</sup> Edition Electrician, his skill set continues to grow and develop. Working as an Electrical contractor Cade has managed projects from inception to completion utilising his practical, organisational and interpersonal skills.

## **Recent Professional Employment**

Channel 5 Broadcasting Ltd. Mar 2014 – Mar 2014

The Northern Shell Building, 10 Lower Thames St. London EC3R 6EN

ELECTRICIAN. Lighting Technician for Tesco Mother of the Year Awards. (TV prog.)

Boundless Productions. Feb 2014 – Feb 2014

77 Wodside Rd, Amersham, Buckinghamshire, HP6 6AA.

ELECTRICIAN. Lighting Technician for Four Rooms, series 4. (TV series)

Fellow Productions. Jan 2014 – Feb 2014

Unit 11, Iron Bridge Hse, 3 Bridge Approach, London, NW1 8BD.

ELECTRICIAN. Lighting Technician for Petronas / Mercedes Advert. (TV commercial)

Five Beans Productions. Sept 2013 – Nov 2013

3 Queen Caroline St, Hammersmith, London W6 9PE

ELECTRICIAN. Lighting Technician for Into The Woods Ltd. (Disney feature)

Fact Not Fiction Films. June 2013 – to Aug 2013.

86 Hurst Road, Horsham, West Sussex, RH12 2DT

ELECTRICIAN. Lighting Technician for A Dark Reflection production. (feature)

D&D Electrical Ltd. Nov 2012 – May 2013

84 Manor Road, Lancing, West Sussex, BN15 OHD

ELECTRICIAN. Subcontractor for Dornans Ltd, Building a Waste to Energy Plant.

Proplec Ltd. Aug 2012 – Nov 2012

36 Lyminster Rd, Wick, Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 7LB

ELECTRICIAN. Subcontractor for various commercial installation projects.

ROC Electrical Ltd. Feb 2012 – Aug 2012

Unit 20 Crawley Business Centre, Stephenson Way, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 1TN

ELECTRICIAN. Subcontractor for Balfour Beatty, Academy School installations.

## **Education**

BA Hons Photography – Brighton University 1999 – 2002.

3 A levels Physics, Communication Studies, Spanish – Exeter College 1992 – 1994.

10 GCSE's including Maths & English - Honiton Community College 1986 – 1991.

## **Training:**

C&G 2832 17<sup>th</sup> Edition Wiring Regulations – Central Sussex College. July 12

C&G 2330 Electrical Installation Level 2&3 – Central Sussex College. Jun 12

P.A.T Testing Training course – PAT Training Services Ltd, Bristol. Feb 11

PASMA Certificate Mobile Tower Scaffold – Ashford, Kent. Jan 08

First Aid Appointed Person Course – St Johns Ambulance, Littlehampton. Jan 08

Site Management Safety Training Scheme – National Construction College. Mar 07

NVQ Levels 1&2 Information technology - Direct Training Services May 97

NVQ Levels 1&2 Business Spanish - Direct Training Services. Jun 97

## **References**

Greg Fitzgerald (Gaffer / Lighting Designer) 07713626125

Will Jasper (Assistant Director) 07734 228221

David Churchill (Photographer) 07710 289602